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44, Lands/4.

Ottawa, 9th September, 1907.

Sir:-

Referning to your letter of the 1st ultimo.

inclosing Statutory Declarations received from Messrs

Geo.T. Baird & Co., Limited, I beg to inform you that

the Declaration of ownership is informal and not complete,

It should be made by Mr. Baird, personally and not by the

Company. It is returned herewith for the purpose of

having it rewritten and signed and declared before a

Commissioner or other functionary who may beriesewered

to act in the matter.

Your obedient servant,

Tout

Secretary.

James Farrell, Esq..

Indian Agent

Frederioton,

Indian Affairs, Letterbook,

15 August 1907 - 10 September 1907, (R.G. 10, volume 5174)
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